



RAWDHA HIDRI

TRIBUNAL SECRETARY

BIOGRAPHY

Rawdha Hidri is a senior associate at Houerbi Law Firm, a distinguished Tunisian law firm specializing in international commercial arbitration. She is a Fulbright scholar, a prestigious distinction that allowed her to pursue advanced legal studies in the United States, where she honed her expertise in international dispute resolution.

With five years of professional experience, including four years at Houerbi Law Firm, Rawdha has played a key role in a wide range of arbitration cases. She has represented clients before leading institutions such as the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC), the Milan Chamber of Arbitration, the Swiss Arbitration Centre, the Cairo Regional Centre for International Commercial Arbitration, and the Dubai International Arbitration Centre.

Additionally, she has served as Administrative Secretary in six cases, three of which were governed by ICC Rules.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Houerbi Law Firm (Tunis, Tunisia) | Jun 2024 - present

JUNIOR ASSOCIATE

Houerbi Law Firm (Tunis, Tunisia) | Jan 2020 - May 2024

JUNIOR IN-HOUSE LEGAL COUNSEL

EPPM (Tunis, Tunisia) | Sep 2018 - Dec 2019

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA SCHOOL OF LAW

LL.M. | 2023

FACULTÉ DES SCIENCES JURIDIQUES, POLITIQUES ET SOCIALES DE TUNIS (FSJPST)

Masters in Common Law | 2022

FACULTÉ DES SCIENCES JURIDIQUES, POLITIQUES ET SOCIALES DE TUNIS (FSJPST)

Licence in Public Law | 2017

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- **International Council for Commercial Arbitration (Young ICCA)**
Mentorship Program | April 2023 - Present
- **International Chamber of Commerce Young Arbitrators Forum (ICC YAF)**
MENA Representative | September 2021 - July 2022
- **Ifriqya Arbitration Forum**
Program Manager | June 2022 - Present